
 

Date: 26 February 2015 
Enquiries: Ms N Mtongana 
Case ID: 5764 
 
Terra Works Environmental Consultants  
PO Box 28242 
DANHOF 
9310 
 
Dear Mr S Pauw 

STUDIES PENDING: FARM NO.509 EMP 10346 

The SAHRA case ID: 5764 as it relates to project Farm No.509 EMP 10346 has reference. 

We wish to follow up on the status of the above project. On 24 June 2014 SAHRA requested additional 
information in order to provide comment to the Department of Mineral Resources – NC on the case. 

Kindly advise SAHRA on the status of the project and submit the outstanding information should the 
project be ongoing. 

You are welcome to contact our office for clarity on the above request. 

Sincerely 

 

Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
South African Heritage Resources Agency 


